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From: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD

To: David White; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Josh Morris; Rick Armstrong
(rick@ewsconsulting.com); Alberto A. Gutierrez; Ampomah, William

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Intermediate Casing Perforation Point (NMT CarbonSafe Strat Well, 30-045-38272)

Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 2:56:22 PM

David

NMOCD approves perforating at 1600 feet through the intermediate string and
then cementing to surface

Thank you

Monica Kuehling

Compliance Officer Supervisor

Deputy Oil and Gas Inspector

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
North District

Office Phone: 505-334-6178 ext. 123
Cell Phone: 505-320-0243

Email - monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov

From: David White <DWhite@geolex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 2:45 PM

To: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Josh
Morris <jmorris@ewsconsulting.com>; Rick Armstrong (rick@ewsconsulting.com)
<rick@ewsconsulting.com>; Alberto A. Gutierrez <AAG@geolex.com>; Ampomah, William
<william.ampomah@nmt.edu>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Intermediate Casing Perforation Point (NMT CarbonSafe Strat Well,
30-045-38272)

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good afternoon Monica,

Pursuant to our conversation, and after further review of the cement bond log recorded over the
intermediate casing interval (see attached), we propose perforation of the intermediate casing at a
depth of approximately 1,600°. At this depth, it seems clear that there will be an unobstructed path
for cement to be successfully pumped to the surface. This approach is in agreement with what we
understand the NMOCD team sees as the best approach to getting cement to the surface.
Additionally, we have further discussed the potential impact of perforating the casing at this depth,
and expect that there will not be significant risk to the surface casing shoe.

We appreciate your continued support of this project. Please feel free to reach out anytime to
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discuss further.
Regards,

David A. White, P.G.

Geolex, Incorporated

500 Marquette Avenue NW, Suite 1350
Albuquerque, NM 87102

(505) 842-8000 Office

(859) 967-7231 Cell

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL

This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is
intended for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you receive this message in
error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, forwarding or
taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email and/or any attachment(s) is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender via return email and
permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from any computer(s).
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CONDITIONS

1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 426691

Operator:
NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE
1220 S St Francis Dr
Santa Fe , NM 87504

OGRID:
264235

Action Number:
426691

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Well File Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AWF)

CONDITIONS
Created By| Condition Condition
Date
pgoetze | None 1/30/2025
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